Qal-Tek

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY
RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER

19 June 2019
Memorandum To: All MVF Employces
From: Travis Snowder and Joseph Weismann
Subject: Delegation of Authority for Radiation Safety Officer

Michael Albanese has been appointed Radiation Safety Officer and is responsible for compliance
to our NRC license conditions. Specifically, the Radiation Safety Officer is responsible for;
managing the radiation safety program: identifying radiation safety problems, initiating,
recommending, providing corrcctive actions, verifying implementation of corrective actions; and
ensuring compliance with regulations for the use of byproduct. SNM and SM material. The
Radiation Safety Officer is hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet these

responsibilities.

The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) has the authority to immediately stop any operations
involving the use of byproduct, SNM and SM material in which health and safety may be
compromised or may result in non-compliance with NRC requirements.

g

Qal-Tek Associates, LLC
Travis Snowder
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

{QMW

Ecology, Inc.
Joseph J. Weismann, CHP
VP, Radiological Programs

3998 Commerce Cr. Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401  (208) 523-5557 Fax (208) 524-8470



